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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 080160-TX; CASR Edit 

_". - 

Tuesday, March 25,2008 242 PM 

Dorothy, 

Per the Florida Secretary of State and the amended filing submitted by this company, there was an error in the letter to the 
Commission regarding the company's requested name change. There is no second "M" on GlobalCom per the Florida Secretary 
of States information below. 

Please use this email to edit the CASR title from: 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7500 from 
Yipes Enterprise Services, Inc. to Reliance Globalcomm Services, Inc. 

to 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7500 from 
Yipes Enterprise Services, Inc. to Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. 

Thank you, Toni 

Events 

RELIANCE GLOBALCOM SERVICES, INC. 

Document Numbcr 
Date Filed 
Effecm e Date 
Status 

Event Type 
NAME CHANGE 
AMEKDMENT 
NAME CHANCE 
AMEKDMENT 

3/25/2008 

F020000033 56 
07/01/2002 
None 
Active 

Filed Date Effective Date Description 
0211 212008 OLD NAME WAS : YIPES ENTERPRISE SER 

VICES, INC. 
08/23/2002 'NIP __-_ OLD NAME WAS : PHX COMMUNICATIONS, 

';CM INC. 
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